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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Pest Control Services				02/19/2026

Vendors are responsible for the receiving and acknowledging all solicitation addenda. An electronically signed copy of each addendum must be submitted along with the solicitation response. Failure to acknowledge any addendum may result in the submission being disqualified from award consideration.
THIS ADDENDUM ALTERS THE PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE TO TUESDAY MARCH 3, 2026, AT 3:00PM
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
1. Are there any attic spaces in any of the buildings listed in the pricing sheet that will need to be treated? If so, which buildings have the attic spaces?
Response: The County will not need attic treatments for regular treatments. Those services will be only for as-needed service calls if rodents or pests are discovered in an attic.

2. Are there any buildings, besides the one on second Wednesday of the month, starting at 7:00 PM, that must be done after-hours, or can they be done during working hours? 
Response: All other buildings shall be done during normal working hours.

3. Are all the buildings getting rodent boxes or are their boxes already there? 
Response: Buildings currently do not have rodent boxes present.

4. Are bait stations currently installed at any of the buildings? 
Response: Buildings currently do not have bait stations.

5. Does the parking garage get sprayed for mud daubers. Are the kitchens done in the afternoon only or can they be done during working hours? 
Response: The parking garage does not need mud dauber treatment unless requested.

6. Do the quarterly interior treatments include all rooms (offices, closets, etc.), or are they limited to main/common areas only? 
Response: All rooms.

7. Would you prefer to be notified of the specific technician assigned to each property, or is it sufficient to provide a general overview of our team with notice that a team member will be on-site? 
Response: Any technician that will be working on county property will need to go through the badging procedure (background screening, fingerprinting, CJIS training, issuance of a badge). Once badged, a technician may work at any property, prior authorization for individuals will not be necessary.


8. Could you please confirm what equipment is approved for use within the jail facility? 
Response: There are no restrictions. Treatments will have to be coordinated with the Sheriff Facilities Maintenance team.

9. Could you please clarify the scope and service expectations for the kitchen and parking garage, including any specific treatment requirements or standards? 
Response: The Detention Center kitchen will be treated the same as any other kitchen. The parking garage will be inspected for signs of pest/rodent infestation and treated for issues found as well as sprayed for ants/roaches.

10. Would it be possible to obtain copies of previous service reports for our review? 
Response: No.

11. Could you please share the previous contract pricing for these services? 
Response: The current contract (23-908) can be found online under the county’s term and supply agreements or by accessing this website: https://c.lakecountyfl.gov/ProcurementDocuments/term-supply_contracts/23-908.pdf  

12. What type of pests will need to be covered? 
Response: Cockroaches, ants, mosquitoes, rodents, bed bugs, spiders, wasps, bees, fleas, and any other type of pest that could reasonably be expected to be covered by pest control services.

13. Will termite treatment be required?  
Response: No. termite inspection and treatment services are covered under a separate contract.

14. Is stinging insect control required? 
Response: Yes.

15. As the bid refers to pests and rodents, will wildlife problems be addressed on a case-by-case basis? 
Response: Wildlife issues are not covered under contract.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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